
From: Linton, Ron 
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2009 2:53 PM 
To: HARDGROVE Tom (AREVA RESOURCES INC) 
Cc: Garrett, Betty 
Subject: Wellfield restoration response date 
 
Tom: 
Please keep us informed on your progress on the RAI responses. 
Ron 
docket 040-08502 

 
From: HARDGROVE Tom (AREVA RESOURCES INC) [tom.hardgrove@areva.com] 
Sent: Monday, September 14, 2009 4:44 PM 
To: Linton, Ron 
Subject: RE: Cogema inspection 

Ron: 
  
As we discussed earlier today, we were not able to complete the restoration response to NRC RAIs last 
Friday.  We are very close, but have two outstanding items to complete.  We will submit the response no 
later than October 2, 2009.  Regardless of the actual submittal date, we will plan on having the Petrotek 
rep. on site 9/30.  At a minimum we will be prepared to discuss general aspects of the restoration if so 
desired. 
  
Tom 
 

 
From: Linton, Ron [mailto:Ron.Linton@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2009 8:25 AM 
To: HARDGROVE Tom (AREVA RESOURCES INC) 
Cc: Striz, Elise; VonTill, Bill 
Subject: RE: Cogema inspection 

Tom: 
I hadn't planned on that, however, since we are expecting replies to RAI's tomorrow for the 
wellfield restoration report, and there will be two other hydrogeologists on the trip, it might not be 
a bad idea to plan on having Petrotek attend to discuss some issues in the field. 
Ron 
  

From: HARDGROVE Tom (AREVA RESOURCES INC) [mailto:tom.hardgrove@areva.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, September 09, 2009 10:20 AM 
To: Linton, Ron 
Subject: RE: Cogema inspection 
  
Ron: 
  
That will be fine.  Probably Mark Owens, mine manager, and myself will accompany you on the tour.  Will 
the Christensen Ranch restoration be a topic of discussion during the tour?  If so, is there a need to have 
along a representative from Petrotek, our consultant on the report? 
  
Tom  



  

 
From: Linton, Ron [mailto:Ron.Linton@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, September 09, 2009 7:40 AM 
To: HARDGROVE Tom (AREVA RESOURCES INC) 
Subject: Cogema inspection 

Tom: 
NRC staff Bill vonTill, Elise Striz and I would like to tour the wellfields at Irigaray and 
Christensen Ranch.  Bill and Elise have not been to the site before and would like to get a 
general feel for the site and the layout.  We would like to do this Wednesday morning, Sept 30, 
if someone is available to show us around.  I don't believe they will need or want to see inside 
the IR CPU or CR Satellite, as that is not their primary interest in the site.  I know this is the 
same day of the inspection, but Bill and Elise will be in WY that week on other business and a 
1/2 day site visit would be helpful to both of them.   
Let me know if this is workable. 
Ron 
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